From: Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=549F390B39D044A8B5D1EOE1A8F76C1F-WOODGS]

Sent: 8/31/2020 6:34:06 PM

To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eaSfad4c52f64f80b7daeed982ae495f-haraschk]; Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ea3e3ea7daas32887495d6825c9e588-conradpal

Subject: Re: Reaching out for a chance to talk

Thanks very much, Kim. Please hold both times and | will circle back shortly. Appreciate your help!

From: "Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAD) [C]"[ 0 ®®

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 at 2:33 PM

To: Gretchen Wood NG, Patricia Conrad (NGO

Subject: RE: Reaching out for a chance to talk

Hi Gretchen,
We can make 10:15am on either Sept 3" or Sept. 4" work for Dr. Fauci.

Thank you,
Kim

Kim Bowraschic
Office of the Director
National Institute of Allergy & Infectious Diseases

From: Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E][7 ) ©)

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:31 PM
To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C][ ) (6); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Reaching out for a chance to talk
Hi Kimberly and Patty,

Will 10:15 AM on either Thursday, September 3, or Friday, September 4 work for Dr. Fauci? Wednesday is a complete
wash for us.

Thank you,

Gretchen

From: Anthony Fauci [ ®) (6

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 at 2:22 PM

To: Francis Collins| 0 ®®)
Cc: "Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]"[0 " ®®), Patricia Conrad

Subject: RE: Reaching out for a chance to talk




Sure. Please let me know what works for you.
Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director

National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buiiding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {301) 496-4408

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. it
should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases {NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's
own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E][ 1 ®©

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®©)

Subject: FW: Reaching out for a chance to talk

Are you still up for a call with Harold? If so, shall | ask Gretchen to work with Patti and try to find a good time?

Francis

From: Harold E. Varmus NGO

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6

Subject: RE: Reaching out for a chance to talk
Yes, | am here in Old Chatham and reasonably flexible, especially on Wednesday, with some other free times on
Thursday and Friday mornings. You will have a much fuller calendar than my own, so make some suggestions and we'll

make a date. The weekend would also work at most times.

Thanks for sending the NPR account; | have been aware of EcoHealth’s inclusion in the alliance for some time, but hadn’t
seen this version of the story.

Best, HV

From: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®®

Date: Sunday, August 30, 2020 at 11:06 PM

To: "Harold E. Varmus" [T OO

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reaching out for a chance to talk

Hi Harold,



Last week was pretty horrible here, so Tony and | didn’t manage to coordinate to arrange a call. Are you
around this coming week?

Francis

P.S. in case you didn’t see it: htips://www.npr.arg/sections/goatsandsoda/2020/08/28/907237520/group-
whose-nih-grant-for-virus-research-was-revoked-just-got-a-new grant

From: Harold E. Varmus [ ®) (6

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®®)

Subject: Reaching out for a chance to talk

Yes, of course, we can talk next week. Your schedule will be less flexible than mine, so suggest some times. Early in the
week is better than later.

You can call me in Old Chatham at[ " ®)©

HV

From: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 9:49 PM

To: "Harold E. Varmus" [T ®6)
Cc: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" I ®G

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reaching out for a chance to talk

Harold,

Tony and | would like the chance to speak with you about this — but for various personal reasons we can’t do
so until next week. How about a call then?

Meanwhile, [ m @), | wonder if you have seen this article:

hitps.//www.independentsciencenews.org/commentaries/a-proposed-origin-for-sars-cov-2-and-the-covid-18-

Francis

From: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)®); NIH Director's Executive Committee *
-
Ce: Burkdow, Johin (NI+/0D) (¢) EEIIGIG); OCP LPressTeam IEINGE

Subject: WSJ: NIH Presses U.S. Nonprofit for Information on Wuhan Virology Lab



NIH Presses U.S. Nonprofit for
Information on Wuhan Virology Lab

National Institutes of Health told EcoHealth Alliance it must hand over information

and materials from Chinese research facility to resume funding for suspended grant
By

Betsy McKay

Aug. 19, 2020 5:30 am ET

The National Institutes of Health told a small New York-based nonprofit that it must hand over
information and materials from a research partner in Wuhan, China, that is under scrutiny by the

Trump administration to win back a multimillion~dollar rescarch grant.

Among the items the nonprofit EcoHealth Alliance must provide to resume funding is a sample of the
new coronavirus that the Wuhan rescarchers used to determine its genetic sequence, according to a July
8 letter from the NITH viewed by The Wall Street Journal.

EcoHealth Alliance must also arrange for an inspection of the Wuhan Institute of Virology by an
outside team that would examine the facility’s lab and records “with specific attention to addressing the
question of whether WIV staff had SARS-CoV-2 in their possession prior to December 2019,” the U.S.

health-rescarch agency’s letter said.

“The NIH has received reports that the Wuhan Institute of Virology...has been conducting research at
its facilities in China that pose serious bio-safety concerns,” read the letter, which was signed by

Michael Lauer, the NIH deputy director for extramural research.

“We have concerns that WIV has not satisfied safety requirements under the award, and that EcoHcalth
Alliance hasn’t satisfied its obligations to monitor” its partner to ensure it has complied with

regulations regarding the use of the grant money, the letter added.

EcoHealth Alliance, which searches for waming signs of animal viruses that could cause human

outbreaks, confirmed it had recetved the letier.

The NIH said it doesn’t discuss internal deliberations on specific grants. Dr. Lauer declined a request

for an inferview, an NIH spokeswoman said.

The Trump administration has suggested, without providing evidence, that the SARS-CoV-2 virus causing the

current pandemic originated in a high-security lab at the Wuhan institute.












